OF PD GSC LESCO, TENDER NOTICE NO. 59, 60 & 62-66 (2023-24)

FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

—

Name of Procuring Agency:

LESCO

2. Method of Procurement: Single Stage One Envelope Tendering Procedure
3. Title of Procurement: PD GSC LESCO TENDER NOTICE NO. 59, 60 & 62-66/2023-24
4, Tender Inquiry No.: PD GSC LESCO TENDER NOTICE NO. 59, 60 & 62-66/2023-24
- PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TSS535201E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing: 01-04-2024 at 11:00 AM
T Date & Time of Bid Opening: 01-04-2024 at11:30 AM
8. No of Bids Received: 21 bids received against Tender No. 59, 60 & 62-66/2023-24
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per bidding documents
10.  Details of Bid Evaluation: As under carried out by Chief Engineer TS (Design)
Tender No0.59 TENDER FOR COMPARATIVE STATEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 01-NO. LINE BAY AT 132
KV G/S SHAHDARA SCARP FOR (IN & OUT) ARRANGEMENT OF SHAMKAY - SHAHDARA NEW
T/LINE FROM LOCATION NO. 65-66.
:;) Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
i gUS.M' l.ﬁ'kl‘;f;&iz?:s_ Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
Gzi?eieznsgons (; V) evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
. Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
2 | M/S Abbas Ali & Co. evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
5 r}/‘ SnT;;i &Uhaﬁ:;d Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
As:ociate (j -V) evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
4 | M/S WM Constriieter evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
_ Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
5 | M/S Zylo Engincering evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
. Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
6 | M8 Zehid & Company evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive

Tender No.60 TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF RCC PILE FOUNDATIONS FOR SPD & SPG TYPE POLES AND

ERECTION / STRINGING INCLUDING LAYER WELDING OF NUTS & BOLTS FOR (IN

& OUT

ARRANGEMENT OF SHAMKAY - SHAHDARA NEW T/LINE FROM LOCATION NO. 65-66.

:'; Name of Bidders TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
1 | M/S Zahid & Company Bidder .has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-.
evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
2 | M/S WM Constructor Bidder 'has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
evaluation as per Clause 9'” of tender documents. Responsive
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3 I\h:llﬁll:\ ;:fg; s((;,'a) ll‘:dl Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
W@V ' evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
4 ::/CSIOT?JI\I!\;.}III;T;S;&?I?“ Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
0 V)' evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
. Iftikhar & S y
s E:\/Si::erli?\lg &a rBiil doer:s. Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
Goieer & Sons (J.V) evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
Tender No.62 TENDER_FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7ZM-3043 M_TOWER FOUNDATION AND RCC PILE
FOUNDATION OF SPD+5SM AND ERECTION INCLUDING LAYER WELDING OF NUTS & BOLTS
OF TOWER AND POLE ETC. (UP TO 13-METER HEIGHT ONLY FOR TOWER) FOR 132 KV SKP —
WARBURTON T/LINE CIRCUIT (LOCATION NO 4-5) DUE TO LESS CLEARANCE.
:; Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
/S Taj Muh Kh . : ; y
1 ;: goTE-UI:\“S:IF ?An;rs‘:(i:iatean Bldder'has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
a V). evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
: Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
& | MG & Gonpany evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
3 mﬁ“’? zfg) S((]),':;)' lI‘:: Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
@v) ’ evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
Tender No.63 TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF RCC PILE FOUNDATION EG+0+08 TOWER AND ERECTION
INCLUDING LAYER WELDING OF NUTS & BOLTS OF TOWER ETC. UP TO 13-METER HEIGHT
FOR 132 KV D/C T/LINE WALGON SUHAIL - SHAHKOT GRID STATION LOCATION NO.09.
13; Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
1| MR WM Comstrussor evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
2 mﬁil‘:\ Z’:f(i‘) S(‘:;:,st)' ll.tl; Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
W@V) ' evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
; Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
3 | M6 Zabid & Company evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive

Tender No.64 TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF TOWER FOUNDATION TYPE ZM-60 AND ALLIED WORKS AT
132 KV D/C T/LINE BUCHEKI - NANKANA LOCATION NO.28.

:; Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
1 | MR WM Constrocior evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
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Tender No.65 TENDER FOR CONSTRUCTION OF RCC PILE FOUNDATIONS FOR SPA, SPD & SPG_TYPE POLES

AND _ERECTION, STRINGING, TIISI'ING/ COMMISSIONIN(‘ INCLUDING LAYER WELDING OF
NUTS & BOLTS FOR 132 NE ACCOUNTS GRID STATION FROM WAPDA

TOWN - NEW KOT LAKHPAT CIRC

:;) Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
. m A Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
1 | M/SKbawaja Jar-Ud-Din evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents, Responsive

Tender No.66 y . F i POLES AND
ERhCTlON. STRINGING, TESTING/ COMMISSIONING INCLUDING LAYER WELDING OF NUTS &

BOLTS FOR 132 KV D/C, T/LINE F/F_DHA RAHBAR - CHINAR BAGIH,

,3; Name of Bidder TECHNICAL & FINANCIAL EVALUATION RESULT Remarks
L
. :14/?:‘ sz&; S(?:;)- Il;; Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
( Javl) ) evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive
3 | M/S WM Constructor Bidder has not provided mandatory documents, which are required for tender Non-
evaluation as per Clause IB.11 of tender documents. Responsive

Note: - Any additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature: Qm/

Official Stamp: PROIEGIARIBECTORGSC LESCO
GSC LESCO LAHORE

No. PD/GSC/LESCO/ 3YU Y ~U2- Dated: 16 —65 —2.Y

1. Forwarded to Deputy Director Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, Building, 1* Floor« Federal Bank for
Cooperatives, Ataturk Ave, G-5/2 G-5, Islamabad, Islamabad Capital Territory 42000 for uploading at PPRA

Website.
2. Forwarded to DG (MIS) LESCO.
3. File
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